
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

March 2022  

 

 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake  24.0 mg/L (30 Max.) 14.5 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   25.6 mg/L (30Max.) 24.6 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile   11.8 mg/L (25 Max.) 8.1 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   13.5 mg/L (25 Max.) 13.8 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE            PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

  

 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Scott Kerby 

DATE:    4/6/2022  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 

 

 

Dark Hollow Interceptor 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation:  The project is substantially complete. 

The project closeout process has begun.  

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor 

began working on September 10, 2021. The contractor has successfully completed 9,600 linear 

feet of 26,215 linear feet of the pipe bursting project to date.  

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor has 

completed approximately 100% of the pre-cleaning and televising. The contractor has 

successfully completed approximately 23,450 linear feet of 27,285 linear feet of CIPP to date.  

 

Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project 

consists of pipe bursting 18,858 linear feet of 6” and 8” sanitary sewer mains and externally 

reconnecting approximately 398 services. The contract was executed in January 2022, but the 

Notice to Proceed has not been issued.  

 

Bridgestone Pump Station Gravity Conversion: This project consists of installation of 

approximately 2,367 linear feet of 8” gravity sewer in order to decommission the Bridgeway 

Pump Station. The project is substantially complete.  

 

Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of 

CIPP rehabilitation of 20,955 linear feet of 6”-15” secondary sewer mains. The Notice to 

Proceed was issued March 29, 2022. The cleaning and televising of the lines will begin this 

month.  

 

Lower Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of 

CIPP rehabilitation of 4,344 linear feet of 54” reinforced concrete pipe. The scope of the project 

begins two line segments upstream of the Faulkner Lake WRF headworks and continue upstream 

for 4,344 linear feet. The Notice of Award was issued to Insituform Technologies, LLC on 

March 16, 2022. The contracts are under review for execution.   

 

 



 

 

 

 

Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This 

project consists of pipe bursting rehabilitation of 27,194 linear feet of 6” and 8” secondary 

sanitary sewer mains and external reconnection of approximately 493 services. Bids were opened 

on March 10, 2022. There were three bids submitted with Horseshoe Construction being the low 

bidder with a bid of $1,779,766.00. A recommendation for award is on this month’s agenda.  

 

Biosolids Removal and Land Application: This project consists of removal of approximately 

3,000 Dry Tons of biosolids from the Five Mile Creek Polishing Pond and approximately 3,500 

Dry Tons of biosolids from the Faulkner Lake east lagoon. The Notice of Award was issued 

March 15, 2022.   

 

 
 

 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 4/5/2022 

RE: Treatment Report 
 

 

 

White Oak Plant 

• Barscreen rake #1 repaired by maintenance staff and back online. 

 

Five Mile Plant 

• Restrictive effluent flow measuring weir removed, and flow officially measured for reporting by 

new 30” magmeter. 

• SCADA programming implemented to retrieve and display status and smart data from influent 

& effluent generators and automatic transfer switches.  Information was also programmed & 

duplicated on local HMI. 

• Programming and hardware upgrades underway to auto reboot plant communication radios 

during communication failure conditions. 

 

Faulkner Lake Plant 

• Materials ordered and contractor approved to install new 20” influent lagoon valves.  This project 

will restore full design functionality of the East Lagoon. 

• Clarifier Launder Cover contractor intends to begin onsite work May 20th due to material 

shortage. 

 

Maumelle Plant 

• Effluent Pump #1 repair is approximately 2 weeks out. 

• Lightning storm on March 22nd damaged the level alarm system that provides automatic 

shutdown of pumps should Aeration level rise unexpectedly.  System is now repaired and back 

online. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    4/06/2022 

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 

Educational mailers were printed and will be an insert in April billing sent out via UBS 
for Central Arkansas Water.  
 
The 2021 Pretreatment Program Annual Report was successfully submitted to ADEQ 
and deemed complete.  
 
The March safety meeting on “Driving Safety” was conducted via online activity. The 
video was posted, an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how to access it, 
and the timeline within to watch and send signed acknowledgement.  
 



J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J

u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c

t
N

o
v

D
e

c
Y

T
D

S
er

v
ic

e 
R

eq
u

es
ts

T
o
ta

l 
R

eq
u
es

ts
95

96
12

4
31

5

T
ro

u
b

le
 C

re
w

 C
al

ls
53

62
72

18
7

P
ri

v
at

e 
L

in
e 

Is
su

e
29

25
34

88

N
L

R
W

 M
ai

n
 o

r 
M

an
h

o
le

 I
ss

u
e

5
11

5
21

N
L

R
W

 F
o
rc

e 
M

ai
n

 I
ss

u
e

0

O
th

er
17

17
24

58

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

P
o
in

t 
R

ep
ai

r
16

13
22

51

O
p
en

 C
u

t 
(L

F
)

16
8

0
0

16
8

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

ep
ai

r
14

8
15

37

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

eh
ab

23
18

23
64

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o
n

1
0

0
1

T
ap

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o

n
1

0
2

3

T
ap

 -
 D

is
co

n
n

ec
t

0

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

le
an

in
g
 (

L
F

)
11

6,
10

4
   

 
10

3,
55

5
   

 
18

6,
18

5
   

 
40

5,
84

4

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

C
T

V
 (

L
F

)
34

,5
84

   
   

19
,2

87
   

   
30

,9
17

   
   

84
,7

88

S
er

v
ic

e 
L

in
es

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

L
F

)
57

42
13

11
2

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
N

ew
38

16
39

93

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

10
6

11
27

N
L

R
W

 C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
s 

S
y

st
em

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t

2
0

2
1

 Y
ea

r-
T

o
-D

a
te

 W
o

rk
 R

ec
a

p
 R

ep
o

rt



Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o
v

D
ec

2
0
1
8

5
1
8

2
4

2
6

2
7

3
3

3
5

3
8

4
4

5
2

5
3

5
9

2
0
1
9

7
1
4

1
9

2
4

2
9

2
9

3
0

3
2

3
3

3
8

4
3

4
6

2
0
2
0

2
5

6
9

1
4

1
7

1
7

1
9

2
0

2
2

2
3

2
5

2
0
2
1

1
4

7
9

1
0

1
1

1
3

1
3

1
5

1
7

2
0

2
4

2
0
2
2

3
8

1
5

1
5

1
5

1
5

1
5

1
5

1
5

1
5

1
5

1
5

3

8

1
5

1
5

1
5

1
5

1
5

1
5

1
5

1
5

1
5

1
5

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

SSO
C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 S
SO

 Y
TD

 v
s 

La
st

 3
 Y

e
ar

s



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Admin Conference Room 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: April 12, 2022 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH 8, 2022, MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR MARCH 2022 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR MARCH 2022 
 
(5)     2021 AUDIT REPORT 

 
(6)     CURTIS SYKES AND MEADOW PARK BASINS PIPE BURSTING 2021 REHABILITATION    

      PROJECT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 

        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the March 8, 2022, Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 2022 
 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, March 8, 2022, at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:13 p.m.  The roll was called, and a quorum was present.  Those in attendance at 

the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. 

Gabe Stephens.  Also in attendance were Mr. Michael Clayton, Director, Ms. Gina 

Briley, Ms. Sarah Smith, Mayor’s Chief of Staff, with the City of Maumelle, Ms. 

Paula Storeygard with Hilburn & Harper, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 

 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its February 8, 2022, meeting.  

After review, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to 

approve the February 8, 2022, minutes.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of 

February 2022.  Mr. Nelson questioned check number 54029 payable to Sun Hog 

Solar, LLC in the amount of $104,387.50.  Director Clayton and Ms. Briley 

confirmed that this was the final payment on the solar project.  Director Clayton 

further stated that the solar power was at approximately 95% of what was expected 

but would be able to give more detail after a full years’ data.  There being no more 

questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, 

to approve the cash disbursements for February 2022 reflecting total cash 

disbursements of $1,929,850.43 and fund transfers between accounts of 

$1,557,100.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for February 2022.   

 

 Director Clayton then reported that the staff advertised and received bids for 

Phase I of the “Lower Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project” on 

Thursday, February 17, 2022, at 1:00 p.m.  This project includes heavy cleaning and 

internal lining of approximately 4,344 linear feet of 54" reinforced concrete pipe 

along with the installation of four, eight-foot diameter manholes.  The four-foot 

diameter manholes currently in place would be taken out of service and abandoned.  

Director Clayton further stated that this project is very important because it is very 



 

 

challenging to maintain the reinforced concrete pipe.  The low bid was submitted by 

Insituform Technologies, LLC in the amount of $4,272,238.44.  The project will be 

funded through the Revolving Loan Fund, (currently ANRC #01068-CWSRF-L).  

After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to 

authorize the staff to award the contract for Phase I of the Lower Riverside 

Interceptor CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project to Insituform Technologies, LLC in 

the amount of $4,272,238.44.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The staff received bids for the “Biosolids Removal and Land Application 

Project” for the File Mile Creek and Faulkner Lake Water Reclamation Facilities on 

Thursday, February 10, 2022, at 1:00 p.m.  The project consists of removal of 

biosolids from the polishing pond at the Five Mile Creek Water Reclamation 

Facility and the east lagoon at the Faulkner Lake Water Reclamation Facility.  The 

biosolids will be land applied in the North Little Rock Wastewater permitted fields 

located at Dougan Farms in the Galloway area.  The contract is renewable for 2 

additional years.  The low bid was submitted by J & B Tanker, Inc. in the amount of 

$772,285.00.  This project will be paid from the Biosolids Reserve Fund.  After 

further discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to 

authorize the staff to award the contract for the Biosolids Removal and Land 

Application Project for the File Mile Creek and Faulkner Lake Water Reclamation 

Facilities to J & B Tanker, Inc. of Plainview, Arkansas in the amount of 

$772,285.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Director Clayton then advised that the Collections System Construction 

Division needs a compact track loader also known as a skid steer to enable the 

construction crews to improve the efficiency of restoration projects.  The versatile 

skid steer equipment is used for demolition work, to perform small access road 

building for pump stations, remove debris and small brush for limited work zone 

clearing, and loading spoils, gravel or other material into dump trucks.  Operation 

of this piece of equipment does not require a driver with a CDL license.  This item is 

available through Riggs CAT in the amount of $58,808.00 with an estimated lead 

time of 30-days.  Below is a listing of the four proposals from local vendors: 

 

        VENDOR           BRAND          MODEL                 ETA                QUOTE 

 Riggs Cat Caterpillar  249D  30 Days  $58,080 

 Scott Equipment  Case  TR270  120 Days  $65,417 

Stribling Equipment  John Deere  325G  ?  $62,996 

 Kubota  Kubota  SVL65-2HFC  ?  $68,442 

 



 

 

The remaining 2022 equipment budget includes $60,000.00 for this item.  A motion 

was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to 

purchase a Model 249D Caterpillar Compact Track Loader from Riggs CAT using 

the Sourcewell Cooperative Contract in the amount of $58,000.00.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Nelson then addressed the Committee with regard to an amendment to 

the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Trust.  

He stated that recently an employee calculated their benefit, and it was different 

than the calculation performed by the Utility’s actuary.  After review of the 

calculations, the Retirement Committee voted to recommend changing the 

percentage reduction for early retirees (55-64) using the straight-line percentage 

from the eligible retirement age at the nominal rate of five percent (5%) per year.  

Mr. Nelson further stated that this was a simpler method for calculation and was 

easier to understand.  After further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, 

seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the Amendment to the North Little Rock Waste 

Water Utility Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Trust as follows: 

 

 The North Little Rock Waste Water Utility Defined Benefit 

Pension Plan and Trust (the “Plan”) as amended and restated effective 

July 1, 2015, is hereby amended effective as of January 1, 2022, to 

substitute the following Subsection 4.02(b) for the previously adopted 

Subsection, with the remainder of Section 4.02 unchanged: 

 

 “(b) The Early Retirement Benefit payable to a 

Participant who meets the requirements of paragraph (a) 

shall be in a form permitted under Article 6.  The amount 

shall be equal to his Accrued Benefit, reduced by Five-

Twelfths Percent (5/12%) for each month that his Early 

Retirement Date precedes his projected Normal 

Retirement Date.” 

 

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Director Clayton then updated the Committee on the following: 

 

 1. One of the crews assisted CAW with the cleaning of lines in an area 

outside its service area. 

 

 2. Diamond Construction has started work on the bore project at 

Highway 67/167. 

 



 

 

 3. The truck for the construction manager, which the Committee 

approved at its September 2021 meeting has finally been ordered. 

 

 4. The North Little Rock City Council will vote on the Bond Ordinance at 

its meeting to be held on March 28, 2022. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:44 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR MARCH 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for March 2022 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $2,137,815.26 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,749,200.00. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

5
4
1
8
7

A
p
p
lie

d
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

8
.4

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
o
u
p
lin

g
s
 f

o
r 

W
O

 B
a
r 

S
c
re

e
n

5
4
1
8
8

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
L
e
a
g
u
e

  
  
  
  
  
7
9
,4

5
3
.2

7
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 P

re
m

iu
m

5
4
1
8
9

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
L
e
a
g
u
e

  
  
  
  
  
3
1
,1

2
6
.4

9
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
V

e
h
ic

le
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 P

re
m

iu
m

5
4
1
9
0

A
T

&
T

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

4
8
.6

5
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 P

la
n
t

5
4
1
9
1

C
a
m

p
b
e
ll 

S
h
e
e
t 
M

e
ta

l,
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

8
3
.2

5
 C

o
v
e
r 

fo
r 

W
a
te

r 
P

ip
e
s
 5

-M
i

5
4
1
9
2

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,9

2
1
.4

6
 

U
lt
ra

 C
le

a
n
 C

o
ll 

S
y
s
, 
M

a
t 
&

 T
o
w

e
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e

5
4
1
9
3

C
o
p
e
 P

la
s
ti
c
s
, 
In

c
.

1
4
0
.5

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 P
le

x
ig

la
s
s
 a

n
d
 P

o
ly

 C
a
rb

o
n
a
te

  

5
4
1
9
4

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl

in
g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

.0
2
 

U
n
it
 1

0
9
 L

o
 B

e
a
m

 H
e
a
d
lig

h
t

5
4
1
9
5

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
1
6
8
,1

7
4
.7

0
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
2
, 
B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 G

ra
v
it
y
 C

o
n
v
e
rs

io
n

5
4
1
9
6

E
a
g
le

 F
e
n
c
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

7
5
.4

5
 

A
s
s
o
rt

e
d
 P

a
rt

s
 t
o
 r

e
p
la

c
e
/r

e
p
a
ir

 F
e
n
c
e
 a

t 
1
0
5
 N

. 
S

m
o
th

e
rs

5
4
1
9
7

F
u
lle

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

8
3
.4

4
 

H
o
s
e
 N

o
z
z
le

s
, 
G

e
l 
C

le
a
n
e
r,

 S
/S

 P
o
lis

h
, 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 P

o
le

, 
A

ir
 H

o
s
e
/ 
M

T
P

5
4
1
9
8

G
ib

b
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

4
1
.8

9
 

P
ro

ra
ta

 C
P

I 
o
n
 S

e
m

i-
A

n
n
u
a
l 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
B

ill
in

g

5
4
1
9
9

G
re

e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7

1
9
.4

2
 

B
u
lk

 D
E

F
, 
S

h
e
ll 

R
o
te

lla
 1

5
W

/4
0
, 
G

re
e
n
 5

0
/5

0

5
4
2
0
0

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

1
5
.8

1
 

F
u
ll 

T
h
re

a
d
 B

o
lt
s
, 
H

o
s
e
 C

la
m

p
s
, 
F

le
x
 T

u
b
e
, 
P

V
C

 E
lb

o
w

, 
B

a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
s
, 
P

V
C

 U
n
io

n
, 

9
0
 d

e
g
re

e
 E

lb
o
w

s
, 
P

V
C

 T
e
e
, 
B

ra
s
s
 C

o
n
n
e
c
to

rs
, 
A

d
a
p
te

rs

5
4
2
0
1

H
u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,9

7
8
.2

4
 

T
a
k
e
ic

h
i 
L
o
a
d
e
r/

W
a
rd

 2
; 
2
1
 T

ra
c
k
 B

u
g
g
y
/W

a
rd

 0

5
4
2
0
2

H
u
th

e
r 

&
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,8

5
0
.0

0
 

1
s
t 
Q

tr
 P

e
rm

it
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 W

O
T

P
; 
F

L
T

P
; 
5
-M

i 
&

 A
c
u
te

 B
io

m
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 4

-P
la

n
ts

5
4
2
0
3

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

A
R

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

6
.0

0
 

C
ri

m
in

a
l 
B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 C

h
e
c
k
s
 o

f 
 3

 A
p
p
lic

a
n
ts

5
4
2
0
4

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,2

4
1
.4

7
 

P
ir

a
h
a
n
a
 H

o
s
e
 M

e
n
d
e
rs

, 
C

o
b
ra

 H
o
s
e
 M

e
n
d
e
rs

, 
S

e
w

e
r 

G
lo

v
e
s
, 
C

a
u
ti
o
n
 T

a
p
e
, 

N
y
lo

n
 T

ie
 D

o
w

n
s
, 
R

u
b
b
e
r 

T
ie

 D
o
w

n
s
, 
G

re
e
n
 M

a
rk

in
g
 P

a
in

t,
 T

h
ro

w
a
w

a
y
 G

lo
v
e
s

5
4
2
0
5

L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

6
5
.1

0
 

A
s
s
o
rt

e
d
 B

e
n
d
, 
G

a
s
k
e
ts

, 
A

d
a
p
te

rs
, 
S

e
w

e
r 

P
lu

g
s
, 
F

e
rn

c
o
 f

o
r 

In
v
e
n
to

ry

5
4
2
0
6

P
.I
. 
R

o
o
fi
n
g
 &

 H
o
m

e
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
9
.0

0
 

S
e
a
le

d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 l
e
a
k
in

g
 p

ip
e
s
 i
n
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

5
4
2
0
7

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

2
3
.9

8
 

T
is

s
u
e
, 
P

la
s
ti
c
 C

u
p
s
, 
S

u
g
a
r 

P
a
c
k
e
ts

, 
A

n
ta

c
id

, 
A

lle
rg

y
 T

a
b
s
, 
C

o
u
g
h
 M

e
d
, 
A

n
ti
b
io

ti
c
 

O
in

tm
e
n
t,
 M

u
c
in

e
x
, 
F

a
b
ri

c
 B

a
n
d
a
g
e
s

5
4
2
0
8

G
a
ry

 G
ri

s
s
o
m

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

8
4
.2

2
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 f

o
r 

P
lu

m
b
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

 d
u
e
 t
o
 I
m

p
ro

p
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n

5
4
2
0
9

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
5
.5

2
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
a
s
t,
 S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
e
s
t,
 

N
e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s

5
4
2
1
0

L
o
w

e
's

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

2
7
.9

1
 

T
e
rr

y
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
5
1
1
 I
m

p
re

g
n
a
to

r,
 C

ln
g
 P

n
l 
R

n
d
s
, 
5
 D

ra
w

e
r 

T
o
o
l 
B

o
x
, 
4
 D

ra
w

e
r 

T
o
o
l 

C
h
e
s
t

5
4
2
1
1

A
-1

 R
e
c
o
v
e
ry

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
9
.0

0
 

W
in

c
h
 O

u
t 
U

n
it
 1

4
2

5
4
2
1
2

D
E

Q
-W

W
L

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

0
.0

0
 

C
L
 I
I 
O

p
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 F

e
e
 -

 2
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

5
4
2
1
3

A
lli

e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

4
8
.7

3
 

S
c
h
 8

0
 P

ip
e
, 
F

la
n
g
e
s
, 
G

a
s
k
e
ts

, 
B

o
lt
 &

 G
a
s
k
e
t 
S

e
ts

5
4
2
1
4

A
m

e
ri

c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

1
5
.1

4
 

G
re

a
s
e
 H

a
u
lin

g
 -

fr
o
m

 S
h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
lle

g
e
 #

1
4
1

5
4
2
1
5

A
R

 D
e
p
t 
o
f 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
5
.0

0
 

C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
D

e
s
k
, 
T

o
o
l 
B

a
g
s
 -

 O
P

S

5
4
2
1
6

A
R

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

5
0
.0

0
 

L
e
g
a
l 
A

d
s
 -

 5
-M

i 
P

e
rm

it
 &

 R
F

Q
 A

n
n
u
a
l

5
4
2
1
7

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

5
8
.3

8
 

G
ra

s
s
 &

 S
o
d
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 -

 W
a
rd

 1
,0

,2

5
4
2
1
8

A
W

W
&

W
E

A
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,5

6
5
.0

0
 

A
W

W
&

W
E

A
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
s
 -

 1
9
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
rc

h
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
rc

h
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
2

5
4
2
1
9

B
e
rg

 &
 S

o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

0
0
.4

7
 

S
ta

in
le

s
s
 S

te
e
l 
W

h
e
e
ls

 f
o
r 

W
O

T
P

 #
1
 B

a
r 

R
a
c
k

5
4
2
2
0

B
o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

7
8
.9

3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
4
2
2
1

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
,7

6
4
.2

1
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 F

L
 L

a
b
, 
F

L
T

P

5
4
2
2
2

C
it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

  
  
  
  
  
  
9
,4

3
6
.0

2
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 C

o
lle

c
te

d

5
4
2
2
3

C
it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

  
  
  
  
  
6
3
,9

4
5
.0

5
 F

ra
n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 C

o
lle

c
te

d

5
4
2
2
4

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,1

2
3
.9

2
 

M
a
n
h
o
le

 L
id

s
 w

/L
o
g
o
, 
F

e
rn

c
o
, 
S

e
w

e
r 

S
a
d
d
le

s
, 
S

e
w

e
r 

P
ip

e
, 
P

V
C

 C
P

L
G

5
4
2
2
5

C
ra

n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,2

6
3
.3

6
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

 2
, 
3
, 
1

5
4
2
2
6

V
O

ID
 V

O
ID

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

  
 V

O
ID

5
4
2
2
7

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl

in
g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

6
.2

5
 

T
o
g
g
le

 S
w

it
c
h
e
s
, 
F

u
s
e
s

5
4
2
2
8

C
u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

8
.8

0
 

F
le

x
ib

le
 H

o
s
e
 f

o
r 

M
a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r

5
4
2
2
9

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

4
.6

3
 

 A
d
m

in
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e

5
4
2
3
0

D
e
p
t 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

  
  
  
  
  
1
3
,3

4
2
.2

5
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 S
ta

te
 W

it
h
h
o
ld

in
g

5
4
2
3
1

D
J
's

 A
u
to

 R
e
p
a
ir

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

0
6
.9

6
 

U
n
it
 1

1
9
 -

 D
ia

g
n
o
s
ti
c
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

h
a
rg

e

5
4
2
3
2

D
o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

3
.9

5
 F

L
T

P
 G

a
te

 1
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
 1

/2
0
 -

 2
/1

9
/2

2

5
4
2
3
3

D
u
k
e
's

 R
o
o
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l,
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,6

7
9
.2

0
 1

2
0
 G

a
ls

. 
J
e
t 
P

o
w

e
r 

II
 -

 V
a
c
C

o
n
 D

e
g
re

a
s
e
r

5
4
2
3
4

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
1
5
,2

2
4
.8

6
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
 P

k
 P

S
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
W

O
 L

a
g
o
o
n
s

5
4
2
3
5

F
is

h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

9
4
.6

4
 C

le
a
r 

D
is

p
o
s
a
b
le

 P
ip

e
ts

5
4
2
3
6

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,2

8
0
.5

8
 

C
a
b
le

 A
s
s
y
's

, 
S

e
t 
S

c
re

w
s
, 
D

o
w

e
ls

, 
M

a
s
te

r 
L
in

k
s
 (

T
V

 C
re

w
 I
n
v
.)

; 
N

e
e
d
le

 V
a
lv

e
, 

B
a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
s

5
4
2
3
7

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

9
.6

9
 

R
o
c
k
 S

a
lt
, 
O

il 
A

b
s
o
rb

e
n
t,
 S

p
ra

y
 P

a
in

t,
 G

o
ri

lla
 S

u
p
e
r 

G
lu

e
, 
C

le
a
r 

S
ili

c
o
n
e
 S

e
a
la

n
t,
 

3
/4

" 
M

a
le

 C
la

w
 C

o
u
p
lin

g

5
4
2
3
8

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

A
R

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

4
.0

0
 

C
ri

m
in

a
l 
B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 C

h
e
c
k
s
 o

f 
 2

 A
p
p
lic

a
n
ts

5
4
2
3
9

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
2
9
9
,0

2
0
.9

5
 

E
s
t.
 #

9
 D

a
rk

 H
o
llo

w
 I
n
t;
 E

s
t.
 #

4
 R

o
s
e
 C

it
y
 M

il 
D

r 
C

IP
P

5
4
2
4
0

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ir
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

6
9
.9

0
 

4
 T

ir
e
s
 B

a
la

n
c
e
d
 -

 U
n
it
 1

4
7

5
4
2
4
1

J
h
o
o
k
 T

o
w

in
g
 &

 R
e
c
o
v
e
ry

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

2
1
.0

7
 

T
o
w

e
d
 B

a
c
k
h
o
e
  
5
-M

ile

5
4
2
4
2

J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
3
.4

6
 

O
il 

&
 F

ilt
e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 -

 U
n
it
 1

4
0

5
4
2
4
3

L
o
u
's

 G
lo

v
e
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,1

9
0
.0

0
 

P
o
w

d
e
r 

F
re

e
 N

it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
 -

 1
0
 C

a
s
e
s
 T

o
ta

l 
fo

r 
L
a
b
 S

to
c
k

5
4
2
4
4

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
C

la
y
to

n
8
8
.1

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 f

o
r 

IP
h
o
n
e
 r

e
p
a
ir

5
4
2
4
5

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

n
e
 T

ra
d
e
 C

re
d
it

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
8
.4

6
 

S
te

e
l 
H

o
s
e
 H

a
n
g
e
rs

, 
1
7
5
#
 D

u
c
t 
S

tr
a
p
s
, 
H

o
s
e
 N

o
z
z
le

, 
P

is
to

l 
G

ri
p
 N

o
z
z
le

, 
T

u
rb

o
 

S
p
ra

y
 G

u
n
, 
S

p
a
d
e
 T

e
rm

in
a
ls

 -
 5

-M
ile

5
4
2
4
6

O
'R

e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

8
8
.3

3
 

P
o
w

e
r 

In
v
e
rt

e
r,

 O
il,

 O
il 

F
ilt

e
rs

, 
R

e
p
a
ir

 K
it
s
, 
C

e
m

e
n
t,
 S

c
re

w
d
ri

v
e
rs

, 
F

u
n
n
e
l,
 D

ra
in

 

P
a
n
, 
S

o
c
k
e
t

5
4
2
4
7

O
ff

ic
e
 D

e
p
o
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

8
1
.9

0
 

P
e
n
s
, 
U

S
B

 A
d
a
p
te

rs

5
4
2
4
8

P
e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1

4
2
.1

9
 

R
is

e
rs

 W
a
rd

 0

5
4
2
4
9

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

7
5
.5

7
 

D
ry

 E
ra

s
e
 B

o
a
rd

, 
T

ru
v
ia

, 
P

la
s
ti
c
 C

u
p
s
, 
F

o
a
m

 B
o
a
rd

, 
1
2
 o

z
 H

o
t 
C

u
p
s
, 
M

e
d
 

D
is

p
e
n
s
e
r,

 F
e
lt
 T

ip
 P

in
s
, 
F

la
s
h
 D

ri
v
e
s

5
4
2
5
0

R
iv

e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

2
.0

9
 

H
y
d
ra

u
lic

 F
ilt

e
rs

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
rc

h
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
2

5
4
2
5
1

R
J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
3
4
,9

6
3
.2

8
 

2
0
2
1
 S

S
E

S
 P

ro
f 

S
v
c
s
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 2

/1
8
/2

0
2
2

5
4
2
5
2

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

6
3
.8

7
 

P
o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
S

p
a
 D

ir
ty

 D
o
g
 (

S
o
a
p
),

 M
o
p
 U

p
 M

u
le

 W
ip

e
s

5
4
2
5
3

S
ta

r 
B

o
lt
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

2
6
.7

7
 

A
s
s
o
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

H
e
x
 C

a
p
 S

c
re

w
s
, 
F

in
is

h
 N

u
ts

, 
F

la
t 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

 f
o
r 

S
to

c
k

5
4
2
5
4

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,0

8
3
.3

5
 

6
' H

a
n
d
le

d
 D

ip
p
e
r 

w
/3

2
 o

z
 c

u
p
; 
E

le
c
tr

o
d
e
 S

to
ra

g
e
 S

o
l,
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
S

ti
rr

e
r 

A
s
s
y
, 

B
O

D
 N

u
tr

ie
n
t 
B

u
ff

e
r,

 N
it
ri

fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 I
n
h
ib

it
o
r,

 S
ta

rc
h
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
S

o
l,
 K

I 
1
0
%

, 
m

-F
C

 

B
ro

th

5
4
2
5
5

U
B

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

1
8
.0

9
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
 -

 5
-M

i 
T

P
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 D
e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
L
a
b
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 

S
h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
H

e
ilm

a
n
/W

O

5
4
2
5
6

W
E

L
S

C
O

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

4
.1

1
 

C
y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l

5
4
2
5
7

X
p
e
rt

 D
ia

g
n
o
s
ti
c
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

0
.0

0
 

D
ru

g
 &

 A
lc

o
h
o
l 
T

e
s
ti
n
g
 2

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
im

b
u
rs

e
d
 b

y
 W

e
lln

e
s
s
 C

lin
ic

5
4
2
5
8

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri

n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

0
5
.8

0
 

C
h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 -

 4
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 3

/1
3
/2

2

5
4
2
5
9

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 -

 P
a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 3

/1
3
/2

0
2
2

5
4
2
6
0

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
p
t 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
3
4
4
.8

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
a
s
e
 #

 6
0
C

V
-2

2
-5

5
4
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 3

/1
3
/2

0
2
2

5
4
2
6
1

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

.9
3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 W

e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 3

/1
3
/2

0
2
2

N
A

T
-0

6
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,0

8
3
.4

6
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
S

a
v
in

g
s
 P

a
y
 E

n
d
in

g
 3

/1
3
/2

0
2
2

P
R

-0
6

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

  
  
  
  
  
4
2
,8

1
6
.2

7
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 3

/1
3
/2

0
2
2

5
4
2
6
2

A
lli

e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

5
.7

8
 

M
is

c
e
lla

n
e
o
u
s
 F

it
ti
n
g
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

 a
t 
L
a
w

re
n
c
e
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

5
4
2
6
3

A
R

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

8
9
.8

4
 L

e
g
a
l 
A

d
 -

 R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
B

id
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 
C

u
rt

is
 S

y
k
e
s
 &

 M
e
a
d
o
w

 P
a
rk

 P
ip

e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g

5
4
2
6
4

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

0
2
.1

5
 

M
a
rc

h
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

fe
e
 -

 F
e
b
 c

a
ll 

fe
e

5
4
2
6
5

A
T

&
T

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
6
.5

6
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 S

h
a
re

d
 F

ib
e
r-

3
0
0

5
4
2
6
6

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
D

ie
s
e
l 
R

e
p
a
ir

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

9
6
.7

9
 

U
n
it
 7

7
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

s
 M

a
n
if
o
ld

 G
a
s
k
e
t,
 F

u
e
l 
P

u
m

p
, 
O

x
y
g
e
n
 S

e
n
s
o
r

5
4
2
6
7

C
h
a
n
g
e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,2

7
4
.0

0
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

lin
ic

 f
o
r 

A
p
ri

l

5
4
2
6
8

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

8
8
.7

1
 

J
a
c
k
e
ts

 a
n
d
 B

ib
 O

v
e
ra

lls
 f

o
r 

N
e
w

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

5
4
2
6
9

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

4
1
.3

3
 

F
ir

s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
ll 

- 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

5
4
2
7
0

C
o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

8
3
.7

8
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
4
2
7
1

C
o
p
e
 P

la
s
ti
c
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

3
6
.3

1
 C

le
a
r 

P
o
ly

c
a
rb

o
n
a
te

 -
 M

T
P

 I
n
fl
u
e
n
t

5
4
2
7
2

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

9
,0

3
9
.8

8
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
0
6
-1

8
1
8
 P

V
C

 C
/P

L
G

; 
S

e
w

e
r 

P
ip

e

5
4
2
7
3

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl

in
g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

9
3
.1

6
 

P
o
w

e
r 

S
te

e
ri

n
g
 F

lu
id

, 
O

il 
F

ilt
e
rs

5
4
2
7
4

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

0
2
.1

5
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 E
n
g
 C

o
p
ie

r

5
4
2
7
5

S
h
e
rw

o
o
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

6
.8

9
 W

ip
e
r 

B
la

d
e
s
 U

n
it
 1

4
6

5
4
2
7
6

F
e
rr

e
llG

a
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

2
.5

9
 

D
o
c
k
 P

ro
p
a
n
e

5
4
2
7
7

F
ir

s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e
ra

ti
v
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

9
8
.4

4
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 G

a
p
 C

re
e
k

5
4
2
7
8

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
.6

9
 

U
n
it
 1

0
9
 T

ig
h
te

n
 V

a
lv

e
 S

te
m

s

5
4
2
7
9

G
ra

in
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

2
3
.2

2
 M

a
g
n
e
ti
c
 C

o
n
ta

c
to

r 
fo

r 
L
a
w

re
n
c
e
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

5
4
2
8
0

H
a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,8

6
9
.0

0
 

C
y
lin

d
e
rs

 o
f 

S
u
lf
u
r 

D
io

x
id

e
 a

n
d
 C

h
lo

ri
n
e
 -

 M
T

P

5
4
2
8
1

H
u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
4
.8

2
 

C
h
ip

p
in

g
 H

a
m

m
e
r 

-R
e
p
a
ir

 1

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
rc

h
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
2

5
4
2
8
2

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ir
e

2
1
.9

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

U
n
it
 1

4
6
 F

la
t 
T

ir
e

5
4
2
8
3

J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

9
9
.1

1
 

U
n
it
 9

9
 -

 O
il,

 F
ilt

e
r,

 S
te

e
ri

n
g
 D

a
m

p
e
r,

 S
e
rp

e
n
ti
n
e
 B

e
lt
s
, 
L
a
b
o
r;

 U
n
it
 1

3
2
 O

il 

C
h
a
n
g
e

5
4
2
8
4

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

4
4
.6

9
 

6
 C

o
b
ra

 H
o
s
e
 M

e
n
d
e
rs

; 
6
 P

ir
h
a
n
a
 H

o
s
e
 m

e
n
d
e
rs

; 
S

w
iv

e
l 
J
o
in

ts

5
4
2
8
5

M
y
F

le
e
tC

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

3
5
.7

2
 

U
n
it
 1

1
9
 H

ig
h
 M

ile
a
g
e
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e
 a

n
d
 B

ra
k
e
 F

lu
id

 R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

5
4
2
8
6

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

7
1
.5

6
 

W
ilc

o
x
 P

S
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill

5
4
2
8
7

N
o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
5
.9

3
 

W
ip

e
r 

P
o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

5
4
2
8
8

O
ff

ic
e
 D

e
p
o
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

3
6
.1

8
 

S
p
ra

y
 D

is
in

fe
c
ta

n
t,
 L

y
s
o
l 
W

ip
e
s
, 
In

k
jo

y
 S

ty
lu

s

5
4
2
8
9

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

2
5
.9

9
 

P
o
s
t 
It
s
, 
S

ti
c
k
y
 F

la
g
s
, 
P

la
s
ti
c
 K

n
iv

e
s
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
T

o
w

e
le

tt
e
s
, 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 C
o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r 

A
A

 B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s

5
4
2
9
0

P
h
ill

ip
 O

'N
e
a
l

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

0
0
.0

0
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 W

o
rk

 -
 1

1
5
 W

 B
ro

a
d
w

a
y
; 
4
1
5
 E

. 
B

ro
a
d
w

a
y

5
4
2
9
1

P
it
n
e
y
 B

o
w

e
s
 G

lo
b
a
l 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

6
5
.9

8
 

P
o
s
ta

g
e
 m

e
te

r 
Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
n
ta

l

5
4
2
9
2

P
o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

5
.0

0
 D

ir
t 
- 

R
e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

 2

5
4
2
9
3

P
ro

g
re

s
s
iv

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

3
0
.0

0
 

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 A

le
rt

5
4
2
9
4

R
G

A
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

5
.1

8
 R

u
b
b
e
r 

H
o
s
e
 A

s
s
y
's

, 
T

F
E

 T
a
p
e
 -

 f
o
r 

C
h
ip

p
in

g
 H

a
m

m
e
r

5
4
2
9
5

S
c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

3
2
.7

5
 

A
m

in
e
 T

e
n
K

o
z
, 
A

rs
e
n
a
l,
 B

u
c
c
a
n
e
e
r 

P
lu

s
 -

 G
ro

u
n
d
s
k
e
e
p
in

g
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

5
4
2
9
6

S
o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

3
3
.3

8
 

H
a
u
lin

g
 R

o
c
k
 a

n
d
 G

ra
v
e
l 
- 

3
/3

, 
3
/4

, 
3
/8

, 
3
/9

5
4
2
9
7

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

5
7
.6

1
 

H
e
a
v
y
 P

lu
s
, 
S

u
p
e
r 

S
tr

e
n
g
th

, 
P

re
m

 M
u
lt
i-

F
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
S

p
a
 A

d
v
 S

c
ri

m
 P

o
p
 U

p
s
, 

P
h
e
n
o
m

e
n
a
l 
H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
G

ra
d
e
 D

is
in

fe
c
ta

n
t

5
4
2
9
8

S
tr

ib
lin

g
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,
 L

L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

0
.5

3
 

G
a
s
k
e
ts

 f
o
r 

V
a
c
C

o
n
s

5
4
2
9
9

T
h
o
m

a
s
 S

c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
3
.2

5
 T

h
e
rm

o
c
o
u
p
le

 R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

a
rt

 M
u
ff

le
 F

u
rn

a
c
e
 F

L
T

P

5
4
3
0
0

U
B

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

9
9
.1

4
 W

a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 5

-M
i 
T

P

5
4
3
0
1

V
e
ri

z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,9

3
4
.5

0
 C

e
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

p
h
o
n
e
s
 &

 i
P

a
d
s

5
4
3
0
2

W
a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

4
9
.5

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
4
3
0
3

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

3
.5

9
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l

5
4
3
0
4

In
s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 
&

 S
u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,9

9
9
.9

6
 

W
ir

e
w

a
y
 P

e
d
e
s
ta

l,
 A

lu
m

. 
B

a
s
in

 L
id

 w
/H

a
tc

h
 C

o
v
e
r 

- 
B

u
rn

s
 P

a
rk

 R
V

5
4
3
0
5

C
ri

s
t 
E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
1
0
0
,2

2
4
.5

4
 

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 r

e
/M

a
u
m

e
lle

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 P

ro
je

c
t

5
4
3
0
6

A
-1

 R
e
c
o
v
e
ry

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
9
.0

0
 

T
o
w

 U
n
it
 1

2
3
 D

u
m

p
 T

ru
c
k

5
4
3
0
7

A
F

L
A

C
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

2
0
.7

8
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
4
3
0
8

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 H

e
a
rt

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

9
.2

1
 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
- 

B
a
la

n
c
e

5
4
3
0
9

A
T

&
T

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

3
9
.6

0
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 D

e
n
ia

l 
o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 R
a
n
s
o
n
w

a
re

 A
tt
a
c
k
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

5
4
3
1
0

A
u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
C

o
m

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

8
1
.1

2
 

M
in

i 
C

ir
c
u
it
 B

re
a
k
e
rs

, 
P

o
te

n
ti
o
m

e
te

rs
 -

 5
-M

ile

5
4
3
1
1

B
a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
8
.6

8
 

V
a
ri

o
u
s
 B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
 f

o
r 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

5
4
3
1
2

B
u
rk

h
a
lt
e
r 

T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
6
5
,2

5
6
.8

9
 

R
o
s
e
 C

it
y
 &

 M
ili

ta
ry

 D
r.

 P
ip

e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 -

 E
s
t 
#
4

5
4
3
1
3

C
a
p
it
a
l 
F

ir
e
 E

x
ti
n
g
u
is

h
e
r 

C
o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

6
9
.8

9
 

2
0
2
2
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
F

ir
e
 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

t 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

5
4
3
1
4

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
D

ie
s
e
l 
R

e
p
a
ir

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

0
9
.7

9
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 &

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g
e
, 
B

e
lt
s
, 
F

ilt
e
rs

 -
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
ra

c
to

r

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
rc

h
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
2

5
4
3
1
5

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

4
3
.4

3
 R

e
fi
ll 

M
e
d
ic

in
e
 C

a
b
in

e
ts

 -
 L

a
b
, 
P

M
, 
O

p
s
, 
C

S
&

E

5
4
3
1
6

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

9
7
.6

3
 

S
e
w

e
r 

P
ip

e

5
4
3
1
7

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

1
.4

7
 

C
o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 C
o
ll 

S
y
s

5
4
3
1
8

D
o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
0
.1

4
 

F
L
T

P
 G

a
te

 1
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
 2

/2
0
 -

 3
/1

9
/2

2

5
4
3
1
9

E
G

P
, 
P

L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 A
u
d
it
 B

ill
in

g
 2

/2
8
/2

0
2
2

5
4
3
2
0

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
2
2
,2

5
0
.4

3
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 5

-M
i 
#
1
, 
5
-M

i 
S

o
u
th

, 
5
-M

i 
In

fl

5
4
3
2
1

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
E

x
p
re

s
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,3

3
0
.3

7
 

H
D

P
E

 D
a
ir

y
, 
C

a
p
s
 (

s
a
m

p
le

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
),

 A
lu

m
in

u
m

 W
e
ig

h
in

g
 D

is
h
e
s
, 
G

la
s
s
 F

ib
e
r 

F
ilt

e
rs

5
4
3
2
2

F
e
d
E

x
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

1
.0

3
 

S
h
ip

 L
o
a
n
e
r 

b
a
c
k
 t
o
 C

U
E

S

5
4
3
2
3

F
e
rr

e
llG

a
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
.1

4
 

D
o
c
k
 P

ro
p
a
n
e
 f

o
r 

F
o
rk

 L
if
t

5
4
3
2
4

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

3
1
.4

9
 

2
 T

ir
e
s
 f

o
r 

T
ra

ile
r 

#
1
2

5
4
3
2
5

F
u
e
lm

a
n

  
  
  
  
  
1
2
,5

8
2
.7

2
 

F
e
b
 2

0
2
2
 -

 F
le

e
t 
G

a
s
o
lin

e
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l

5
4
3
2
6

G
re

e
r'
s
 H

ig
h
lit

e
 I
m

p
o
rt

s
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

9
6
.1

3
 

1
7
0
0
' o

f 
F

lo
o
ri

n
g
 -

 O
p
s

5
4
3
2
7

H
a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

6
.2

4
 

S
te

e
l 
L
o
c
k
in

g
 C

a
b
le

, 
H

a
n
g
 A

ll 
b
ra

c
k
e
ts

5
4
3
2
8

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,6

1
5
.4

9
 

B
a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
s
, 
C

U
E

S
 R

e
p
a
ir

 +
 F

re
ig

h
t,
 R

e
p
a
ir

 C
u
e
s
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

e
r 

+
 F

re
ig

h
t

5
4
3
2
9

H
ilb

u
rn

 &
 H

a
rp

e
r,

 L
T

D
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

0
2
.5

0
 

L
e
g
a
l 
E

x
p
e
n
s
e
 -

 R
e
ta

in
e
r 

&
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 B
ill

in
g
 f

o
r 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

5
4
3
3
0

H
o
m

e
 D

e
p
o
t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

3
8
.6

0
 

2
2
4
x
 6

0
lb

 Q
u
ik

re
te

, 
1
0
0
x
 b

a
g
s
 M

u
lc

h
, 
P

in
e
 P

ic
k
e
ts

, 
C

o
n
d
u
it
, 
W

ir
e
 R

o
p
e
, 
S

te
p
 

L
a
d
d
e
r

5
4
3
3
1

IC
M

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

4
3
.4

8
 

9
x
 M

u
lt
iG

ro
u
t 
C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
 -

 W
a
rd

 3
 R

e
p
a
ir

5
4
3
3
2

J
h
o
o
k
 T

o
w

in
g
 &

 R
e
c
o
v
e
ry

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

0
2
.2

5
 

W
in

c
h
 O

u
t 
T

ra
c
k
h
o
e
 a

t 
5
-M

ile

5
4
3
3
3

J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 -

 M
in

 R
e
n
ta

l 
2
8
 t
o
n
 C

ra
n
e
; 
5
-M

i 
- 

4
 h

o
u
r 

R
e
n
ta

l

5
4
3
3
4

K
e
e
lin

g
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

5
4
.8

4
 

1
2
x
 4

0
' S

w
in

g
 F

lo
a
ts

 -
 S

to
c
k

5
4
3
3
5

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

4
0
.9

0
 

L
in

e
d
 L

e
a
th

e
r 

G
lo

v
e
s

5
4
3
3
6

L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,4

3
3
.0

9
 

D
u
a
l 
W

a
ll 

C
u
lv

e
rt

 P
ip

e
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 P

ro
je

c
t

5
4
3
3
7

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
C

la
y
to

n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

7
.5

0
 

E
x
p
e
n
s
e
 R

e
im

b
 -

 A
W

W
M

A
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s

5
4
3
3
8

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
  
  
  
  
  
3
8
,1

6
9
.6

7
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

l,
 F

L
 C

S
&

E
, 
L
a
b
, 
3
x
N

o
n
a
 S

t,
 W

O
 G

a
te

, 
P

in
e
 T

re
e
 P

t,
 

L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d
, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
 P

k
, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
 P

k
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
, 
L
a
n
s
b
ro

o
k
, 

S
h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 D
e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
G

a
ll/

M
a
y
b
, 
F

L
 A

d
m

in
, 
F

L
 P

la
n
t 
M

a
in

t,
 H

w
y
 1

0
7
, 

O
a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
I-

4
4
0
 I
n
d
 P

k
, 
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 F
L
T

P
, 
F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt

5
4
3
3
9

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

n
e
 T

ra
d
e
 C

re
d
it

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

5
0
.7

6
 

6
" 

G
ri

n
d
e
r 

U
n
it
 1

4
9

5
4
3
4
0

O
ff

ic
e
 D

e
p
o
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

0
5
.1

3
 

B
lu

e
to

o
th

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 P

h
o
n
e
, 
T

a
b
le

 -
 E

n
g
 O

ff
ic

e

5
4
3
4
1

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1

7
1
.3

9
 

C
o
lo

re
d
 P

a
p
e
r,

 T
o
n
e
rs

, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 W
in

d
o
w

 E
n
v
e
lo

p
e
s
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 

U
ti
lit

y
 K

n
if
e
, 
T

ru
v
ia

, 
S

u
g
a
r 

P
a
c
k
e
ts

, 
S

ta
p
le

s
, 
W

ir
e
le

s
s
 K

e
y
b
o
a
rd

, 
S

c
is

s
o
rs

, 

T
is

s
u
e
s

5
4
3
4
2

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,8

3
5
.8

3
 

R
e
p
a
ir

s
 t
o
 U

n
it
 1

1
3
 -

 L
a
b
o
r,

 P
a
rt

s
, 
F

re
ig

h
t,
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
C

h
g
s

5
4
3
4
3

R
a
z
o
rb

a
c
k
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

4
7
.0

0
 

W
a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

 

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
rc

h
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
2

5
4
3
4
4

R
e
d
s
to

n
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
p

  
  
  
  
  
1
2
,9

8
3
.4

4
 

Id
le

w
ild

 A
v
e
n
u
e
 A

s
p
h
a
lt
 &

 M
ill

in
g
 P

a
v
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

it
y

5
4
3
4
5

R
G

A
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

5
.9

3
 

C
o
u
p
le

r 
&

 T
h
re

a
d
 S

e
a
la

n
t,
 W

a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

5
4
3
4
6

R
iv

e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

9
4
.2

9
 

5
-M

i 
B

a
c
k
h
o
e
 -

 W
in

d
s
h
ie

ld
; 
M

o
w

e
r 

B
la

d
e
s
, 
W

e
e
d
 E

a
te

r 
S

tr
in

g

5
4
3
4
7

T
e
s
t 
R

it
e
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

0
0
.0

0
 

R
P

Z
 V

a
lv

e
 T

e
s
ts

 -
 5

-M
i,
 B

u
rn

s
 P

a
rk

, 
D

ix
ie

5
4
3
4
8

T
ru

e
 N

o
rt

h
 G

e
o
g
ra

p
h
ic

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,9

7
5
.0

0
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 B

ill
in

g
 -

 C
it
y
 W

o
rk

s
 H

o
s
ti
n
g
 &

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

5
4
3
4
9

T
u
rn

e
r 

P
a
v
in

g
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
,0

6
0
.0

0
 

W
a
rd

 1
 A

s
p
h
a
lt
 &

 P
a
v
in

g
 R

e
p
a
ir

s

5
4
3
5
0

V
e
ri

z
o
n
 C

o
n
n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

2
4
.8

3
 

F
le

e
t 
T

ra
c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 M
o
n
th

ly

5
4
3
5
1

W
a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

5
7
.1

8
 

D
u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 F
L
T

P
, 
5
-M

i,
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
V

a
c
C

o
n
s
, 
M

T
P

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-7
C

e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k
 C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,5

5
0
.0

0
 

J
o
b
 O

p
e
n
in

g
s
 A

d
 P

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
O

ff
ic

e
 F

u
rn

it
u
re

, 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
e
s
, 
M

S
 S

u
rf

a
c
e
 

T
a
b
le

ts
, 
W

a
te

r 
F

ilt
e
rs

, 
C

h
a
rg

e
r 

C
a
b
le

s
, 
R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
s

5
4
3
5
2

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri

n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

8
2
.6

0
 

C
h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 -

 5
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 3

/2
7
/2

2

5
4
3
5
3

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 -

 P
a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 3

/2
7
/2

0
2
2

5
4
3
5
4

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
p
t 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
3
4
4
.8

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
a
s
e
 #

 6
0
C

V
-2

2
-5

5
4
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 3

/2
7
/2

0
2
2

5
4
3
5
5

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

.9
3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 W

e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 3

/2
7
/2

0
2
2

N
A

T
-0

7
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,0

8
3
.4

6
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
S

a
v
in

g
s
 P

a
y
 E

n
d
in

g
 3

/2
7
/2

0
2
2

P
R

-0
7

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

  
  
  
  
  
4
5
,9

2
3
.1

8
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 3

/2
7
/2

0
2
2

5
4
3
5
6

A
p
p
lie

d
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

5
.7

0
 

B
a
ll 

B
e
a
ri

n
g
s
 f

o
r 

F
L
 V

a
lv

e
 B

o
x
 M

o
to

r

5
4
3
5
7

A
R

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

0
8
.0

0
 

D
a
ily

 N
e
w

s
p
a
p
e
r 

S
u
b
s
c
ri

p
ti
o
n
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
1
-Y

e
a
r

5
4
3
5
8

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 M

ill
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

9
2
.7

6
 

V
is

e
 1

-T
o
n
, 
T

a
p
 P

T
 S

p
l 
Im

p
rl

, 
T

a
p
 H

D
 F

lu
te

 S
tr

 I
m

p
rl

, 
S

c
re

w
 M

a
c
h
in

e
 D

ri
ll 

S
e
t

5
4
3
5
9

A
T

&
T

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

4
8
.0

2
 

3
/1

1
 -

 4
/1

1
/2

2
 -

 M
o
n
th

ly
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P

5
4
3
6
0

A
T

&
T

 M
o
b
ili

ty
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,2

0
5
.6

7
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 S

C
A

D
A

 S
y
s
te

m

5
4
3
6
1

B
&

B
 M

a
te

ri
a
l 
C

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

0
.1

4
 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 S

a
n
d
 -

 W
a
rd

 2

5
4
3
6
2

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
5
.1

1
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 7

0
1
 W

. 
2
9
th

, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
.,
 S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
.,
 N

e
w

 

B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
C

C
 B

F
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s

5
4
3
6
3

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,3

5
4
.3

1
 

U
lt
ra

 C
le

a
n
 C

o
ll 

S
y
s
, 
M

a
t 
&

 T
o
w

e
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e

5
4
3
6
4

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,0

0
1
.6

6
 

P
V

C
 S

c
h
 9

0
, 
2
4
 x

 P
V

C
 P

ip
e

5
4
3
6
5

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl

in
g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

2
.2

1
 

 6
 G

a
ls

. 
W

a
s
h
e
r 

P
re

m
ix

5
4
3
6
6

D
a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

  
  
  
  
  
  
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

M
a
rc

h
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g

5
4
3
6
7

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

5
.0

4
 

L
a
b
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e

5
4
3
6
8

E
a
g
le

 F
e
n
c
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,4

6
8
.7

0
 

M
o
d
e
m

 B
o
a
rd

 f
o
r 

G
a
te

 1
; 
M

ic
ro

c
lik

 T
ra

n
s
m

it
te

rs

5
4
3
6
9

E
lli

o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,9

9
9
.3

6
 

R
e
la

y
s
, 
C

o
n
n
e
c
to

rs
, 
S

p
lic

in
g
 T

a
p
e
, 
C

o
n
d
u
it
, 
T

y
-R

a
p
, 
T

H
H

N
 B

la
c
k
, 
W

h
it
e
, 
R

e
d
, 

C
o
n
d
u
c
to

r 
C

a
b
le

, 
6
0
0
V

 C
o
rd

 R
e
e
l

5
4
3
7
0

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
1
5
,5

6
4
.5

3
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

 S
u
rg

e
, 
M

T
P

 M
a
in

, 
M

T
P

 P
S

#
4

5
4
3
7
1

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
T

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
S

a
le

s
  
  
  
  
  
4
7
,0

1
7
.0

0
 

5
0
 H

P
 M

o
to

rs
(2

),
 A

n
ti
-d

e
fl
e
c
ti
o
n
 I
n
s
e
rt

s
, 
Im

p
e
lle

rs
, 
2
5
H

P
 M

o
d
u
le

, 
4
0
H

P
 M

o
d
u
le

5
4
3
7
2

E
u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,8

7
5
.0

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 i
n
 M

a
rc

h

5
4
3
7
3

F
e
d
E

x
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
8
.5

2
 

S
h
ip

p
in

g
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
 C

h
lo

ri
n
e
 P

u
m

p
, 
D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 I
n
s
it
u
fo

rm

5
4
3
7
4

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

1
6
.3

0
 

T
ir

e
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
n
 V

a
c
C

o
n
 #

1
4
1

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
rc

h
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
2

5
4
3
7
5

F
u
lle

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

0
.4

0
 

U
n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
C

la
m

p
s
, 
A

c
c
e
s
s
 L

B
1

5
4
3
7
6

G
ra

in
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

5
7
.8

0
 

S
u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 L
e
v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

r

5
4
3
7
7

G
ra

n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,1

0
8
.7

3
 

S
to

n
e
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l

5
4
3
7
8

G
ra

v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
  
  
  
  
  
3
7
,3

8
3
.7

5
 

B
ill

e
d
 G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 f
o
r 

M
a
rc

h

5
4
3
7
9

G
re

e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7

9
0
.3

7
 

D
ie

s
e
l 
E

x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

lu
id

, 
R

e
d
 D

y
e
 F

u
e
l

5
4
3
8
0

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
5
,4

6
6
.1

8
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 C
U

E
S

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

e
r 

- 
T

ra
c
k
s
 w

e
re

 w
o
rn

 &
 s

tr
e
tc

h
e
d

5
4
3
8
1

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
3
9
,9

0
0
.0

0
 

R
o
s
e
 C

it
y
 &

 M
ili

ta
ry

 D
r.

 P
ip

e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
/M

a
n
h
o
le

 h
a
d
 t
o
 b

e
 r

a
is

e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d

5
4
3
8
2

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,0

2
6
.6

6
 

2
0
0
' R

u
le

 T
a
p
e
, 
S

tr
a
w

 B
a
le

s
, 
C

o
n
e
 N

u
ts

, 
9
0
 D

e
g
re

e
 E

lb
o
w

s
, 
F

e
n
d
e
r 

W
a
s
h
e
rs

, 

C
a
u
lk

 G
u
n
, 
C

o
rd

 R
e
e
l,
 T

H
H

N
, 
R

e
d
 H

o
t 
G

lu
e
, 
P

u
rp

le
 P

ri
m

e
r,

 W
a
s
h
e
r 

H
o
s
e
, 

R
o
u
n
d
 R

o
d
, 
W

e
t 
M

o
p
, 
T

o
ile

t 
B

o
w

l 
C

le
a
n
e
r,

 F
la

s
h
lig

h
t 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
A

n
ti
s
e
iz

e
 L

u
b
e
, 

P
e
n
e
tr

a
ti
n
g
 S

p
ra

y
, 
L
o
c
k
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
r,

 6
in

1
 P

a
in

t 
T

o
o
ls

, 
P

o
ly

 F
ilm

, 
H

o
e
, 
D

ra
in

 S
p
a
d
e
, 

A
1
-C

 R
e
s
p
ir

a
n
t,
 V

a
c
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
V

a
c
 H

o
s
e
, 
F

re
ig

h
t,
 P

V
C

 C
o
n
d
u
it
, 
E

lb
o
w

 C
o
n
d
u
it
, 

B
la

c
k
 P

ip
e
 N

ip
p
le

s
, 
C

h
a
in

 H
o
o
k
s
, 
D

ri
v
e
r 

N
u
ts

, 
F

ib
e
rg

la
s
s
 S

h
o
v
e
l,
 H

a
y
 H

o
o
k
,,
 

B
la

c
k
 P

V
C

 B
o
o
ts

 S
iz

e
 1

4
, 
F

la
g
 S

ta
k
e
s
, 
H

o
s
e
 C

la
m

p
s
, 
G

o
ri

lla
 G

lu
e
, 
P

h
o
n
e
 

B
ra

c
k
e
t,
 9

V
 B

a
tt
e
ry

, 
H

a
rd

w
a
re

 C
lo

th
, 
F

o
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

s
, 
H

y
d
ra

n
t 
W

re
n
c
h
, 
S

p
ra

y
e
r,

 

N
e
b
o
 S

ly
d
e
+

, 
S

tr
e
e
t 
E

lb
o
w

s
, 
E

lls
, 
B

o
o
s
te

r 
C

a
b
le

, 
A

lu
m

 E
x
t 
P

o
le

, 
E

x
t.
 L

a
d
d
e
r,

 H
e
x
 

N
u
ts

, 
H

e
x
 C

a
p
 S

c
re

w
s
, 
N

e
b
o
 R

e
d
lin

e
 B

la
s
t,
 K

e
y
s
, 
C

o
tt
e
r 

P
in

s
, 
S

o
c
k
e
t 
D

ri
v
e
s
, 

P
u
s
h
 F

it
 A

d
a
p
t,
 G

a
lv

 P
lu

g
s
, 
P

ip
e
 W

re
n
c
h
 1

8
",

 G
la

s
s
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t,
 L

in
e
 C

lip
o
n
 

C
h
u
c
k
, 
E

le
c
 T

a
p
e
, 
D

u
c
t 
T

a
p
e
, 
M

o
ti
v
e
 C

le
a
n

5
4
3
8
3

H
u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,8

8
0
.7

4
 

E
x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
&

 B
re

a
k
e
r 

W
a
rd

 2
; 
F

o
rk

lif
t 
W

a
rd

 2
, 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 t
o
 5

-M
i 

B
a
c
k
h
o
e

5
4
3
8
4

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

7
1
.2

4
 

R
e
d
 D

y
e
 T

a
b
s
, 
T

ie
 D

o
w

n
 S

tr
a
p
s

5
4
3
8
5

L
e
g
a
l 
S

h
ie

ld
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

9
.7

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 P
re

p
a
id

 L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

5
4
3
8
6

M
o
o
re

 &
 R

o
b
in

s
o
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

1
.8

9
 

U
n
it
 1

4
8
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e

5
4
3
8
7

M
u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
P

la
n

  
  
  
  
  
7
5
,2

9
5
.5

6
 G

ro
u
p
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 A
p
ri

l

5
4
3
8
8

M
y
F

le
e
tC

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

7
.3

5
 U

n
it
 1

5
1
 S

ig
n
a
tu

re
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e

5
4
3
8
9

S
p
e
ig

h
t 
A

u
to

 P
a
rt

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

.0
3
 T

h
re

a
d
 L

o
c
k

5
4
3
9
0

N
o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

5
1
.3

3
 K

ry
lo

n
 M

a
rk

in
g
 P

a
in

t,
 F

ilt
e
r 

P
u
m

p
s
, 
C

a
lib

ra
ti
o
n
 &

 S
e
rv

ic
e

5
4
3
9
1

O
'R

e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

6
.9

6
 F

u
s
e
, 
W

ip
e
r 

B
la

d
e
s
, 
H

i-
P

o
w

e
r 

B
e
lt

5
4
3
9
2

O
J
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

w
o
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

2
9
.3

0
 J

a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 M

o
n
th

ly

5
4
3
9
3

O
ff

ic
e
 D

e
p
o
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

2
.4

5
 P

e
n
s
, 
P

o
s
t-

It
s
, 
C

o
lo

re
d
 P

a
p
e
r

5
4
3
9
4

P
e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
2
.1

3
 B

id
c
o
 W

ra
p
 -

 W
a
rd

 2

5
4
3
9
5

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

1
2
.4

9
 C

o
ff

e
e
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
S

c
ie

n
ti
fi
c
 C

a
lc

u
la

to
r,

 C
a
n
 L

in
e
rs

, 
N

o
te

b
o
o
k
s
, 
S

ty
ro

fo
a
m

 C
u
p
s

5
4
3
9
6

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

6
3
.5

2
 U

jo
in

t,
 P

in
io

n
 M

e
tr

ic
 N

u
t,
 H

ig
h
 S

tr
e
n
g
th

 B
o
lt
 L

o
c
k
e
r,

 S
ta

p
 K

it
s
, 
S

e
a
l 
Y

o
k
e
, 
L
a
b
o
r 

- 

U
n
it
 1

2
3

5
4
3
9
7

R
G

A
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
6
.9

2
 8

" 
S

p
ir

a
l 
C

la
m

p
, 
 T

ig
e
r 

C
la

m
p
s

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
rc

h
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
2

5
4
3
9
8

S
ta

n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

3
8
.8

8
 H

y
d
ra

n
t,
 T

-P
o
s
t,
 L

e
v
e
l 
T

o
rp

e
d
o
, 
G

a
rd

e
n
 H

o
e
, 
C

o
m

p
re

s
s
io

n
 S

p
ra

y
e
r,

 A
ir

 F
ilt

e
r 

K
it
s
, 
R

a
k
e
s

5
4
3
9
9

T
e
s
t 
R

it
e
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

0
0
.0

0
 R

P
Z

 V
a
lv

e
 T

e
s
ts

 -
 3

 @
 M

T
P

5
4
4
0
0

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,9

0
5
.5

3
 A

lu
m

 W
e
ig

h
in

g
 D

is
h
e
s
, 
B

O
D

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
, 
A

m
m

o
n
ia

 F
ill

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
, 
E

le
c
tr

o
d
e
 S

to
ra

g
e
 

S
o
l,
 p

H
 B

u
ff

e
r

5
4
4
0
1

W
a
te

r 
E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 
F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
0
.0

0
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 D
u
e
s
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e

5
4
4
0
2

W
h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

9
2
.1

7
 R

e
la

y
s
, 
R

e
la

y
 S

o
c
k
e
ts

, 
B

u
tt
 S

p
lic

e
, 
W

o
rk

 G
lo

v
e
s
, 
S

p
lic

e
 K

it
s
, 
1
-S

id
e
d
 U

n
it
a
p
s
, 

C
le

a
r 

In
s
u
la

te
d
 2

-P
o
rt

s
, 
B

o
th

 S
id

e
 U

n
it
a
p
s
, 
R

e
s
in

 S
p
lic

e
 K

it
s

5
4
4
0
3

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 2

/2
8
/2

0
2
2
 L

o
n
g
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
A

n
a
ly

s
is

5
4
4
0
4

X
p
e
rt

 D
ia

g
n
o
s
ti
c
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

0
.0

0
 P

re
-e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
to

 b
e
 r

e
im

b
u
rs

e
d
 b

y
 C

h
a
n
g
e
 C

e
n
te

r

T
O

T
A

L
 C

A
S

H
  
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
1
,4

8
1
,3

9
5
.6

5
$
  
 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
  
0
3
/1

3
/2

2
1
3
5
,3

4
9
.3

6
  
  
  
  

P
a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 o

n
 0

3
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

3
/2

7
/2

2
1
4
0
,4

4
3
.1

7
  
  
  
  

P
a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 o

n
 0

3
/2

9
/2

0
2
2

A
n
n
u
a
l 
S

a
fe

 D
e
p
o
s
it
 B

o
x
 R

e
n
ta

l
2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
D

F
A

 D
ra

w
s

3
8
0
,5

7
3
.6

3
$
  
  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

le
a
re

n
t 
F

e
e

2
8
.4

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
O

T
A

L
 A

L
L

 F
U

N
D

S
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
2
,1

3
7
,8

1
5
.2

6
  
  
 

P
a
g
e
 8



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

3
/2

/2
0
2
2

2
9
0
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 3

/2
/2

2

3
/9

/2
0
2
2

5
7
3
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 3

/9
/2

2

3
/1

4
/2

0
2
2

1
3
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 3

/1
3
/2

2
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 3

/1
5
/2

2

3
/1

8
/2

0
2
2

8
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 3

/1
4
/2

2
-3

/1
8
/2

2

3
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

2
1
2
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 3

/2
3
/2

2

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
2

1
4
0
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 3

/2
7
/2

2
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 3

/2
9
/2

2

3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

3
1
5
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 3

/2
8
/2

2
-3

/3
1
/2

2

1
,7

4
9
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

M
a

rc
h

 3
1

, 
2

0
2

2

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR MARCH 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for March 2022. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



















 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

(5) 

 

 

 

2021 AUDIT REPORT 

 
Lindsey Baker from EGP, PLLC will present the 2021 audit report. 

 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Accept the audit report and authorize distribution. 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(6) 

 

 

CURTIS SYKES AND MEADOW PARK BASINS PIPE BURSTING 2021 REHABILITATION 

PROJECT 

 

Staff advertised and received bids for the “Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park Basins Pipe 

Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project” on Thursday, March 10, 2022, at 1:00 PM. This project 

includes the pipe bursting of approximately 27,194 linear feet of 6” and 8” gravity sewer mains 

and external reconnection of approximately 493 services.  

 

The low bid was submitted by Horseshoe Construction, Inc. in the amount of $1,779,766.00. 

A copy of the bid tabulation is attached. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park Basins Pipe 

Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project to Horseshoe Construction, Inc. in the amount of 

$1,779,766.00. 

 

 

 

 

 




